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Subject: RE: Commi)er promo-on : Herbert Eiselt (Highstreet)
Date: Friday, August 7, 2020 at 1:06:32 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: STILWELL, DAVE
To: TIMONEY, DAN

+1
 
Dave SFlwell
Principal Member Technical Staff
NETWORK CLOUD & INFRASTRUCTURE, ECOMP PLATFORM AND SYSTEMS
 
AT&T Services, Inc.
200 South Laurel Ave, Rm B53D12, Middletown, NJ 07748
m 908.278.1796 | o 732.420.1165 | sFlwelld@aL.com
 
From: TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@a).com> 
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 12:33 PM
To: STILWELL, DAVE <ds6865@a).com>
Subject: Commi)er promo-on : Herbert Eiselt (Highstreet)
 
 Dave,
 
I would like to nominate Herbert Eiselt for promo-on to commi)er for the SDNC project. Herbert is a
member of the SDNR team, where he has been a lead contributor for the past several releases.  You can find
the details of his contribu-ons on the following wiki page:
 
h)ps://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Commi)er+Promo-on+Request+for+SDNC+-+Herbert+Eiselt
 
Please reply to this email with a +1 if you approve/concur with this promo-on or a -1 if you do not concur.
 
Thanks!
Dan
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